
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 2 - Wear Red Day Celebration, Update on 

Dache Talbert, Young Democrats of America Interest Meeting, 2018 NFBPA Scholarship 

Program, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Today:  Wear Red Day Celebration 

Join Health Services and the Women’s Center from 11 am  

to 1 pm in the Wellness Center for National Wear Red Day. Get 

your blood pressure checked and enjoy raffles, games, and 

prizes. 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Wear Red Day Flyer.pdf
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Update on Dache Talbert 
Senior Dache Talbert was transferred from ICU and is receiving care at 

Magee Rehabilitation Hospital located at 1513 Race Street in Philadelphia. 

Hospital hours are 8 am - 8 p. and visiting hours are after  

4 pm. The Talbert family appreciates the support they’ve received from 

the Lincoln University family and asks for your continued prayers. 

 

February 6:  Young Democrats of America 
Young Democrats of America is a national organization about to debut at 

Lincoln University. Its mission is to increase voter awareness and 

participation in the American political process. It will especially strive to 

inform the students of their political rights, spread consciousness, and use 

Lincoln University's history to inspire activism. Membership is open to all 

registered Democrats. For more information please attend the interest 

meeting on Tuesday, February 6 in Grim Hall 307 at 7 pm. 

Contact: Jordyn Adams 

Read More 
 

2018 NFBPA Scholarship Program 

The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) is pleased to 

announce its 2018 Scholarship Program. The NFBPA Scholarship Program 

is designed to recognize African-American or minority students who are 

currently enrolled full-time at a traditional four-year college or university, 

preferably an HBCU, who exemplify outstanding scholarship, and 

leadership, particularly as related to public service.  Please see the 

attached application and guidelines for details. 
Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Read More 

 

2018 – 2019 Man of the Year  
The Male Initiative is currently seeking applications for the 2018-2019 

Man of the Year Award.  Men of the Year Honorees will serve as student 

ambassadors for the Lincoln University Male Initiative which strives to 

recruit and retain more male students.  Please submit a nomination for 

this honor by February 23. 

Contact: Male Initiative 

Read More / Application 

 

LU Woman of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership ability to 

promote and empower women in creative ways through the Women's 

Center at Lincoln University.  Deadline is February 6. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

Peer Tutoring 

Free Peer Tutoring in many courses, Mondays through Fridays, 1 pm to 9 

pm, Wright Hall 214. Click here for schedule and courses. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/young dems interest meeting flyer 2018.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2018 NFBPA SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Man of the Year Front Cover Announcement.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2018-2019 Lincoln Man of the Year Nomination.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2018.docx
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Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

Read More 

 

FREE Online Student Success Workshops  
FREE Online Student Success Workshops for Lincoln students-Help When 

You Need It!  24/7! Go to: www.studentlingo.com/lincoln. 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PEER TUTOR Course List SP18.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

